
1 

    
       

SPECIAL FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

FRIDAY, JUNE 27, 2014 – 8:30 AM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
AMENDED AGENDA 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 

A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Lexey Pfenninger, Angela Bradke, 
Ryan Edens, Cardine Russell, Megan Maurina, Mark Lalasz, James Olson 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 

C. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

a) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Next Door Pub, 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, 
Chad Bittner, Agent 

b) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber Agen, 
Agent 

c) American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 
  

D. “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage (Hotel Exemption) License 
application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 

 
E. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

a) GE Geneva LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, Agent 
(Item Removed) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Amended on 6/26/14 to add 
Items #I & J and Remove Item 
E. 



2 

F. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) K&B Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, 150 Center Street, 
Lake Geneva, John Regester, Agent 

b) Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Nick Cimino, Agent 
c) Pie High Pizza LLC, 820 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, John Karabas, Agent 
d) Lake Geneva Creperie Inc, 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Ralph Kennedy, Agent 
e) Simple Café LLC, 525 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon 

payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Geneva Lakes Hotel Group LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, John Schroder, Agent 

 
H. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Midwest Fuel LLC d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, John 
Consolino, Agent 

2) Walgreen’s #5600, 351 N. Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
3) H&P Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Navninder 

Toor, Agent 
4) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, 

Lake Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 
 

I. Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Lake 
Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, Agent 
 

J. Provisional “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Harbor 
Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, 
William Strangeway, Agent 

 
K. Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 

1) Kangaroo to the Rescue, 302 East Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
 

L. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr., Ronald Skipper Jr., 
Ronald Skipper Sr., Debra Skipper, Nina Thompson, Goldie Stacey, Sean Gradt, Martin Blackmore, John 
Albert, Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, Thomas Rock, Russell Ford, Sharon Hoffman, Robert Phelps, 
Jeff Robbins, Sebrina Wolters (approved by the Police Chief; information only) 
 

5. Discussion/Recommendation on Health Insurance Renewal 
 

6. Adjournment 
 

  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
6/26/14  12:05 pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 



1 

 
    

       
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FRIDAY, JUNE 27, 2014 – 9:00 AM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
AMENDED AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA.

 

 Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Lexey Pfenninger, Angela Bradke, 
Ryan Edens, Cardine Russell, Megan Maurina, Mark Lalasz, James Olson 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 

C. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

a) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Next Door Pub, 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, 
Chad Bittner, Agent 

b) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber Agen, 
Agent 

c) American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 
  

D. “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage (Hotel Exemption) License 
application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 

 
E. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

a) GE Geneva LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, Agent 
(Item Removed) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Amended on 6/26/14 to add Items 
#I & #J and remove Item #E 



2 

F. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) K&B Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, 150 Center Street, 
Lake Geneva, John Regester, Agent 

b) Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Nick Cimino, Agent 
c) Pie High Pizza LLC, 820 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, John Karabas, Agent 
d) Lake Geneva Creperie Inc, 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Ralph Kennedy, Agent 
e) Simple Café LLC, 525 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon 

payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Geneva Lakes Hotel Group LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, John Schroder, Agent 

 
H. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Midwest Fuel LLC d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, John 
Consolino, Agent 

2) Walgreen’s #5600, 351 N. Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
3) H&P Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Navninder 

Toor, Agent 
4) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, 

Lake Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 
 

I. Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Lake 
Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, Agent 
 

J. Provisional “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Harbor 
Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, 
William Strangeway, Agent 
 

K. Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
1) Kangaroo to the Rescue, 302 East Street, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
L. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr., Ronald Skipper Jr., 

Ronald Skipper Sr., Debra Skipper, Nina Thompson, Goldie Stacey, Sean Gradt, Martin Blackmore, John 
Albert, Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, Thomas Rock, Russell Ford, Sharon Hoffman, Robert Phelps, 
Jeff Robbins, Sebrina Wolters (approved by the Police Chief; information only) 

 
5.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
6. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 

A. Discussion/Action on Health Insurance Renewal 
 

7. Planning Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
A. Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, 

WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity 
Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway 
Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the June 23, 2014 City Council Meeting) 

 
8. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 

A. Discussion/Action on appointment of Street Department Working Foreman 
 



3 

9. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
6/26/2014  12:05 pm 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media    







 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
SABRINA WASWO 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

262.249.4092 • cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:  June 25, 2014 
To:  Finance, License and Regulation Committee 
Re: Next Door Pub  
 
 
Included in your packet is a renewal alcohol license application for DCR Restaurant Group LLC d.b.a. 
Next Door Pub & Pizzeria.   
 
Please note the application includes a different premises description than the prior year’s license. 
The applicant is requesting to extend its premises to include the outdoor patio area.   
 
A conditional use permit was granted for outdoor entertainment (food & beverage) by the City 
Council on June 23, 2014. 
 
 

















 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
SABRINA WASWO 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

262.249.4092 • cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:  June 25, 2014 
To:  Finance, License and Regulation Committee 
Re: Carvetti’s Change of Agent  
 
 
Included in your packet is a renewal alcohol license application for Samson Enterprises LLC 
d.b.a. Carvetti’s. 
 
Please note the request includes a change of agent application.  Their agent is changing 
from Amber Agen to Eugene Grahler.  The new agent has been approved by the Chief of 
Police.   
 
 
 





















































































































































































Page 7 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #14 CONT. 
 
MOTION #14 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Phillip Bona, N1749 East Beach Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) Zoning District located at 848 Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00335; including staff recommendations and also the finding of facts noted in the staff report. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
15. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted on by Ronald 

J. Amann, W3430 Park Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at W3430 Park 
Drive, and being in the Town of Geneva. 

  
DISCUSSION 
ROBERS stated that this has already been approved by Geneva Town Board and the County; and our City engineer has also 
reviewed and any corrections have been made. 

 
MOTION #15 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted on by Ronald J. 
Amann, W3430 Park Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at W3430 Park Drive, 
and being in the Town of Geneva.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  
 DISCUSSION 

Flower requested some clarification of packet information. 
 
 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #17 MOTION #16  

Mayor Connors/Skates moved to suspend the rules to move to Item #17.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #17, and then back to Item #16. 

 
16. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by Geneva 

Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to combine the properties at 421 Baker Street and 304 Wells Street, Tax 
Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Robers commented on the CSM reviewed by Mr. Slavney. 
Flower requested some clarification of property surrounding proposed location. 

 
MOTION #19 
Mayor Connors/Skates moved to approve the Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by 
Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to combine the properties at 421 Baker Street and 304 Wells 
Street, Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A and the CSM to match the City engineer’s letter. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #18 MOTION #20  

Mayor Connors/Skates moved to suspend the rules to move to Item #18.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #18 now. 

 
17. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the combining 
of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
SPEAKER #1  Bethany Suza & Andrew Fritz – 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva 

 Bethany gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed group development. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Flower/Robers/Skates commented on some details of the recommendation for clarification. 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Line

cityclerk
Line



Page 8 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #17 CONT. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

 
MOTION #17 
Flower/Poetzinger moved to close the public hearing re the Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the 
combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Slavney stated that the applicant did a very good job of presentation; he saw no complications and recommended the approval. 
Mayor Connors/Robers commented on some staff meeting notes. 
 
MOTION #18 
Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s 
ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A, to include finding of fact as listed in the Staff report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go back to Item #16 now. 

 
18.  Review and Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for landscape and parking lot alteration filled by Geneva 

Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 
00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Bethany Suza – 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva 

 Ms. Suza gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed site plan. 
 Ms. Suza also discussed comments and a letter from the Fire Dept. as shown on a map she handed around for the Plan 

Commission to review. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Flowers/Skates and Ms. Suza discussed clarification on items such as dumpsters/garbage disposal method, as well as signage, 
landscaping and color scheme.  Mayor Connors/Robers discussed sidewalks and tree issues briefly. 
 
MOTION #21 
Skates/Flower moved to approve the Application for Site Plan Review for landscape and parking lot alteration filed by Geneva 
Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 
00352 and ZOP 00352A including the staff recommendations, the City engineer’s comments dated April 10, 2014 and a Fire 
Dept. letter dated April 1, 2014, and a further note that if trees were ever lost a sidewalk be considered to be placed in the area. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
19. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 

53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Thomas Connelly (representing Lake Geneva Tennis LLC and Mr. Paul Lauterbach) - 914 Bennett Ct., Walworth, WI 

  
COMMENTS Mr. Connelly gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed recommendation and also submitted a letter dated 
April 21, 2014 from Lake Geneva Economic Development Corp. endorsing the LG Tennis LLC plans and recommends approval to 
the Commission. *The letter will be on file with the Clerk for any further review. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Mr. Connelly and the Plan Commission discussed clarification of the lots and floor/site plan. 

 
SPEAKER #2 Paul Lauterbach - 914 Bennett Ct., Walworth, WI 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Lauterbach spoke on tournaments and what type of draw they would get.  In general the number of 
participants would range from 32 - 50 participants with varying start times.  Individuals would come from all over the Midwest 
area. 

cityclerk
Rectangle













CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R29 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Paul Lauterbach, 914 
Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Paul Lauterbach, 
914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical 
Activity Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) Zoning District in a proposed building on 
Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 pursuant to the requirement 
that a letter from the Lake Geneva Development Corporation be drafted to include them up until 
such time that land is sold to the Lake Geneva Tennis Club, City staff review and comments,  
City Engineer’s letter dated April 10, 2014, and a sidewalk extend to the bike trail and bike rack 
at the entrance.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
June, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  


	Operator Renewals
	Memo_Carvettis Agent Chg 6.25.14
	Memo_comfort suites alcohol 6.25.14
	Insurance renewal
	Employee Benefits Meeting
	Ltr LG Tennis from LG Economic Developement
	tennis plans
	Resolution 14-R29 Lake Geneva Tennis Club
	06 27 14 Finance Agenda-Amended.pdf
	Special Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Friday, June 27, 2014 – 8:30 AM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	6 27 14 Council Agenda-AMENDED.pdf
	Special City Council Meeting
	Friday, June 27, 2014 – 9:00 AM
	Council Chambers, City Hall




